
From: Chris Vanderpool
To: Herrera, Tomas
Cc: Arribas-Colon, Maria
Subject: NR-1138-D-101-S Amendment Request
Date: Monday, October 27, 2014 5:01:33 PM
Attachments: Hopewell Designs G10 Amendment 10-27-14.pdf

Tomas, 

I have attached an amendment for Registration Certificate NR-1138-D-101-S. This
amendment request is to add Eckert & Ziegler source capsules NuX.N26_C and
NuX.N27_C. Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks,
Chris

Chris Vanderpool, RRPT
Radiation Safety Officer
Hopewell Designs, Inc.
cvanderpool@hopewelldesigns.com
(770) 667-5770 Main office
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1 SUMMARY DATA 


 


Date: October 27, 2014 


Manufacturer: Hopewell Designs, Inc. 
5940 Gateway Drive 
Alpharetta GA 30004 


Radioactive Material License GA 1434-1 


Contact: Chris Vanderpool, RSO, Telephone (770) 667-5770 


Distributor: Hopewell Designs, Inc. 
5940 Gateway Drive 
Alpharetta GA 30004 


Model Number:  G10 Series (NR-1138-D-101-S) 


Radioactive Source: Add: Model(s) NuX.N26 and NuX.N27 by Eckert & Ziegler 
 


Radionuclide & Max. Act. Cesium-137, Max. Activity 140Ci (5.2TBq) 
                      Max. Activity 540Ci (20TBq) 


Leak Test Frequency: 6 months 


Principal Use: Gamma Irradiator, Category I (J) 


Custom Device: No 
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2 SUMMARY DESCRIPTION 


This amendment is to add Eckert & Ziegler source capsules NuX.N26_C and NuX.N27_C to the 
G10 Series Registration Certificate (NR-1138-D-101-S). The variant of the capsule requested 
is C.  


The Eckert & Ziegler source capsule models NuX.N26_C and NuX.N27_C are in special form 
encapsulation.  The special form certificate CZ / 1029 / S-96 is provided in Appendix A.    


Source models Nux.N26_C and NuX.N27_C were tested in accordance to ANSI 43.6 and ISO 
2919:2012 and received ANSI / ISO classification C 66646. Tests were also performed in 
accordance with 49 CFR 173.469. Tests are documented in Eckert & Ziegler test report number 
QC 2013-005 (Appendix B). Drawings are supplies in Appendix C: NuX.26_C drawing number 
1302 and NuX.27_C drawing number 1301. 


The sealed sources are manufactured by Eckert & Ziegler Czech Republic and procured through 
Eckert & Ziegler, Valencia, CA. U.S.A. 


The leak test frequency for source capsules NuX.N26 and NuX.N27 is not to exceed 6 months.  


3 CONDITIONS OF USE 


Conditions of use remain the same as the current Registration Certificate. 


4 DETAILS OF CONSTRUCTION 


Details of construction remain the same as the current Registration Certificate. 


 


4.1 RADIATION SOURCE 


Eckert & Ziegler source models NuX.26_C and NuX.27_C are being added to this device.  
Maximum Activity levels are +/-20% of nominal. Source – Device combinations are outlined in 
Table I. Sources being added per this amendment are in bold font.  The Source – Device 
Combinations in Table I are also applicable to the –BX configurations.  


Eckert & Ziegler source models NuX.26_C and NuX.27_C will not be used in Hopewell Designs 
model G10-1-3, G10-2-3, G10-1-10, and G10-2-10. 
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Table I: Source-Device Combinations (Cesium-137) 


Device 
Model 


No. 
sources 


per 
device 


Max. 
Activity 


per device 


Source 
Manufacturer 


Source 
Model 


Max. 
Activity 


per Source 


G10-1-12 1 


50 Curies 


QSA Global CDC.811 300 mCi 
QSA Global CDC.700 1 Curie 
QSA Global CDC.93 3 Curies 


G10-2-12 2 
QSA Global CDC.711m 10 Curies 


REVISS Services, 
Ltd 


R6000 40 Curies 


   Eckert & Ziegler NuX.N26_C 50 Curies 
 


G10-1-360 1 


540 Curies 


QSA Global CDC.811 300 mCi 
QSA Global CDC.700 1 Curie 
QSA Global CDC.93 3 Curies 
QSA Global CDC.711m 10 Curies 


G10-2-360 
 


2 


QSA Global R6000 40 Curies 
REVISS Services, 


Ltd 
R6010 70 Curies 


REVISS Services, 
Ltd 


R6020 150 Curies 


REVISS Services, 
Ltd 


R6030 300 Curies 


   Eckert & Ziegler NuX.N26_C 140 Curies 
   Eckert & Ziegler NuX.N27_C 540 Curies 


G10-1-2600 1 


2800 Curies 


QSA Global CDC.811 300 mCi 
QSA Global CDC.700   1 Curie 
QSA Global CDC.93 3 Curies 
QSA Global CDC.711m 10 Curies 


REVISS Services, 
Ltd 


R6000 40 Curies 


G10-2-2600 2 


REVISS Services, 
Ltd 


R6010 70 Curies 


REVISS Services, 
Ltd 


R6020 150 Curies 


REVISS Services, 
Ltd 


R6030 300 Curies 


REVISS Services, 
Ltd 


R6040 600 Curies 


REVISS Services, 
Ltd 


R6050 2000 
Curies 


REVISS Services, 
Ltd 


R6060 2200 
Curies 


   Eckert & Ziegler NuX.N26_C 140 Curies 
   Eckert & Ziegler NuX.N27_C 540 Curies 
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5 LABELING 


Labeling remains the same as the current Registration Certificate. 


6 TESTING OF PROTOTYPES 


Testing of prototypes remain the same as the current Registration Certificate. 


7 RADIATION PROFILES 


Radiation profiles remain the same as the current Registration Certificate. 


8 QUALITY CONTROL 


Quality control remains the same as the current Registration Certificate. 


 


9 INSTALLATION, SERVICING, & INSTRUCTIONS TO 
USERS 


Installation, Servicing, and Instructions to Users remain the same as the current Registration 
Certificate. 


 


 







 


  


Appendix A:  Special Form Certificate 
    Special form certificate CZ / 1029 / S-96 
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Appendix B:  Special Form Certificate 
    Eckert & Ziegler Test Report No. QC 2013-005 
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Appendix C:  Special Form Certificate 
Appendix C: NuX.26 drawing number 1302 and NuX.27 drawing number 1301  
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